
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

DATE:  April 16, 2021 
 
TO: Gregory J. Ahern, Alameda County Sheriff’s Department 
 LeRonne Armstrong, Oakland Police Department 
 Lori A. Cox, Alameda County Department of Social Services 
 Richard Valle, Alameda County Board of Supervisors 
 Karen L. Monroe, Alameda County Office of Education 
 Nancy O’Malley, Alameda County District Attorney’s Office 
 Aaron Ortiz, La Familia 
 Kelvin Potts, Community Representative At-Large 
 Karyn Tribble, Alameda County Behavioral Health  
 Brendon Woods, Alameda County Public Defender’s Office  
  
FROM: Wendy Still, MAS 
 Chief Probation Officer 
 
SUBJECT:  JUVENILE JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL MEETING 
 
The meeting of the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council is scheduled for: 
         

         Date: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 

         Time: 11:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 

         Location: Microsoft Teams 

 
Please join me for the convening of our next Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council Meeting, during which time we 
will meet to review and approve the plan for Continuation Funding for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for the Juvenile Justice 
Crime Prevention Act (JJCPA) and Youthful Offender Block Grant (YOBG) programs.  Copies of the JJCPA-YOBG Annual 
Report will be distributed to the members of the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council for review prior to the 
meeting.  Please direct any questions to Deputy Chief, Adrienne Chambers, at (510) 268-7200 or 
Adrienne.Chambers@acgov.org. 
 

ALAMEDA COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT 
 
MEMORANDUM 

WENDY STILL, MAS 
Chief Probation Officer 


